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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Docket 070703-El Notice of IntenLpdf 

Friday, February 15, 2008 2:40 PM 

Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl,us; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; 
mwalls@carltonfields.com; Triplett, Dianne 
Docket 070703-El Filing: PEF Notice of Intent 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.Burnett@pgnmai I.com 
727-820-5184 

Docket: 070703-E1 

I n  re: Review of coal costs f o r  Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 f o r  2006 and 2007 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 13 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of In tent  t o  Request Confidential Classification 

<<Docket 070703-El Notice of Intent.pdf>> 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of coal costs for Progress 

5 for 2006 and 2007 
Energy Florida’s Crystal River Units 4 and Docket NO. 070703-E1 

Submitted for Filing: February 15,2008 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S NOTICE OF 
INTENT TO REOUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSWICATION 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company”), pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida 

Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), submits this Notice of 

Intent to Request for Confidential Classification of confidential portions of PEF’s Supplemental 

Response to OPC’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 4-8). Specifically, portions of Attachment A 

responsive to Interrogatory #5 contains confidential business information relating to PEF’s barge 

contracts. Therefore, the disclosure of that information to the public would adversely impact PEF’s 

competitive business interests. Disclosure of that information to the public would also adversely 

impact the competitive business interests of PEF’s potential barge providers. 

Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of OPC’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 4-8) to which 

this notice relates. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)( l), PEF will file its Request for Confidential Classification 

for the confidential information contained herein within twenty-one (21) days of filing this request. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of February, 2008. 



Deputy General Counsel 
John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-820-5 184 
Facsimile: 727-820-5249 
Email: iohn.bumett@ppn a,il.com 

Attorneys fox 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s 
request for Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification in Docket No. 070703-E1 has 
been furnished via electronically and regular U.S. mail to the following this E day of February, 
2008. 

Keino Young, Esq. 
Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Joseph A. McGlothIin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Review of coal costs for Progress Docket No. 070703-E1 

And 5 for 2006 and 2007 ) Filed: January 16,2008 
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Energy Florida’s CrystaI River Units 4 

CITIZENS’ FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 
TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 4-8) 

Pursuant to 6 350.0611(1), F.S., Fla. Admin. Code R. 28-106.206, and Fla. R. 

Civ. P, 1,340, Florida’s Citizens (Citizens or OPC) propound the following 

interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) to be answered on or before 30 

days from the date of service, or at such other time and place as may be mutually agreed 

upon by counsel. 

DEFINITIONS 

As used herein, the following words shall have the meanings indicated: 

(i) “PEF” or “the company” means Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. Documents or reports to be identified shall include all documents in your 

possession, custody and control and all other documents of which you have 

knowledge. 

B. To the extent an interrogatory calls for information which cannot now be 

precisely and completely fumished, such infomation as can be fumished 

should be included in the answer, together with a statement that further 

information cannot be W s h e d ,  and a statement as to the reasons therefore. 



If you expect to obtain further information between the time answers are 

served and the time of hearing, you are requested to state this fact in each 

answer. If the information which cannot now be furnished is believed to be 

available to another person, identify such other person and the reasons for 

believing such person has the described information. 

C. In the event any Interrogatory herein calls for information or for the 

identification of a document which you deem to be privileged, in whole or in 

part., the information should be given or the document identified to the fullest 

extent possible consistent with such claim of privilege and specify the grounds 

relied upon for the claim of privilege. 

D. Separate answers shall be W s h e d  for each interrogatory, although where 

the context permits, an interrogatory may be answered by reference to the 

answer furnished to another interrogatory. 

E. For each interrogatory, identify the name, address, telephone number and 

position of the person responsible for providing the answer. 

INTERROGATORIES 

4. For the calendar years 2004,2005,2006, and 2007, please provide by month the 

total quantity of coal that was delivered to Crystal River by barge, stated 

separately for CR 4&5 and for CR 1&2. 
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5. Beginning with the contractual arrangements in effect on January 1,2005, 

describe the contractual arrangements, including any amendments, replacements, 

or changes thereto, that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has established for the 

delivery of coal by barge across the Gulf of Mexico to Crystal River. To the 

extent applicable, include in your answer a description of the equipment 

committed contractually to serving Progress Energy's needs, and terms addressing 

number and capacity of barges to be made available pursuant to the contract(s), 

frequency of deliveries, andor tons to be delivered. 

6. Please describe any changes to, or increases in, the number of barges employed in 

the transportation of coal across the Gulf of Mexico to Crystal River; the size or 
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capacity of such barges; the frequency of deliveries; and/or the total quantity of 

cod to be transported since January 1,2005. 

7. Referring to Progress Energy Exhibit SAW-15, page 12 of 26, in Docket No. 

060658-E1 please provide answers to the following: 

a. Please state all assumptions that were used in the calculation of an estimated 

$1 5.5 million 2007 savings as stated on PEF’s exhibit, based on the burn of 20% 

Powder River Coal at CR 4&5. 
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b. Please provide dl underlying calculations that were used to produce the 

amount of savings anticipated in 2007 resulting from a 20% PRB burn at CR 

4&5. 

c. Please provide the actual number and the data source for each of the numbers 

used to develop the savings estimate, separately for PRB coal and CAPP coal, for 

mine price per ton, $mmbtu, total annual mmbtu burned, total annual tons 

delivered, mine to river transport costs, river transport costs, cross gulf transport 

costs, terminal blending and transfer costs, and any other relevant cost 

components not identified in this interrogatory, but included in the calculations. 
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d. Please state the date that the SAW-15, page 12 document was first prepared, 

and the names and titles of the persons who prepared this document and the 

names and the titIes of all persons who received this document. 

8. Referring to Progress Energy Exhibit No. SAW-13, Page 7, of Docket No. 

060658-EI, please provide answers to the following: 

a. Please state all assumptions million that were used in the calculation of 

approximately $3 1 of 2007 savings for “Option 2” as shown on the exhibit based 

on the use of a 20% PRB blend w/River CAPP coal at CR 4&5. 
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b. Please provide all underlying calculations that were used to produce the 

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

mine price per ton, $mmbtu, total annual m b t u  burned, total annual tons 

delivered, mine to river transport costs, river transport costs, cross gulf transport 

costs, terminal blending and transfer costs, and any other relevant cost 

components not identified in this interrogatory, but included in the calculation. 

7 



d. Please state the date that the SAW- 13 page 7 document was first prepared, and 

the names and titles of the persons who prepared this document and the names and 

the titles of all persons who received this document 

e. Please provide information corresponding to (a), (b), (c), and (d), above for 

“Option 3” of Exhibit SAW-I 3. 
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J.R. Kelly 

Public Counsel 

Joseph A. McClothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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. I  . 

MFIDAVIT 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared 

, who deposed and stated that he/she 

provided the answers to interrogatories 

served on bY on 

and that the responses are true and 

correct to the best of hidher information and belief. 

DATED at Y , this day 

of ,2006. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of 

,2007, 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of at Large 

My Commission Expires: 
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DOCKET NO. 070703-E1 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of CITIZENS 

SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 

INC. (NOS. 4-8) has been finished by US.  Mail and electronic mail to the following 

parties on this 16th day of January, 2008. 

Keino Young, Esquire 
Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
800 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire 
John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Director, Regulatory 
Progress Energy Florida 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James Michael Walls, Esq. 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
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